

To: John Tolomay
E-Mail: jtolomay@harris.com
From: Doug Young
Date: December 18, 2002

Subject: Request for Info - STA File # 0432-EX-ST-2002

Message:

Your application has been approved by NTIA except for the following deletions requested by FAA:

274.75-278.75 MHz, 4M00W2D
315.75-319.75 MHz, 4M00W2D
358.75-362.75 MHz, 4M00W2D

These restrictions could be reviewed if a geographical range better defined than "Western region and Adirondack area of NY State" is specified.

Please advise whether you want us to grant the license with those deletions now or if you would like to redefine your area of operation and have us send it back to FAA for recoordination.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of December 18, 2002 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at https://gullfoss2.fcc.gov/prod/oet/index_els.html

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 2371